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General Sir Arthur Currie, 
McGill University, 
Montreal, Q,ue.

Dear Sir Arthur

With reference to your esteemed inquiry 

regarding the volumes of the Scribner edition of Kipling to 

complete your set, we beg to enclose herewith the reply we have 

received this morning from the publishers, also a circular.

We feel that we must apologize for the 

curtnees of the publishers1 letter.

Will you kindly inform us of your desires

in this matter.

Yours truly,

hb/ds


